

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SECURITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE HELD AT 09H00 ON WEDNESDAY 18 DECEMBER 1991 AT THE WORLD TRADE CENTRE

Chairman: LV Ntsubane

- Present: PJ Nembambula - Venda
- MA Ntshinga - Transkei
- MJ Ngubane - IFP
- DK Padiachey - NPP
- C Pillay - Solidarity
- N Koornhof - National Party
- P David - NIC / TIC
- FJ du Preez - SA Government
- NM Mtswetwene - XPP
- R Mampane - ANC
- L Moloi - SACP
- E Mtshali - SACP
- JS Mabona - IYP
- M Shaik - NIC / TIC
- OJ Swanepoel - Ciskei
- M Spaarwater - SA Government
- KH Lategan - Labour

Apol: Mr Spaarwater apologised to the chair for arriving late, informed the chair that he had not been given notice of the meeting and requested that such notice be timeously provided to all members in future.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING:

1. Mr Shaik tabled the report of the Technical Sub-Committee meeting of 17/12/91 (see Appendices 1 & 2). After thorough discussion, the report was adopted.
2. The Committee adopted a further motion that the political security Sub-Committee continue to function throughout the period of CODESA 1 and that the convenors, Transkei and Venda, convene the Sub-Committee whenever requested or required.
3. The Sub-Committee decided to forward a recommendation to the Steering Committee that a Working Group on Security be formed to consider security at CODESA after the 20/21 December.
4. It was resolved that Mr Mabona join the co-convenors in making their report to the Steering Committee on 18/12/91.